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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 1:36 PM


To: Maria Rea


Cc: Barbara Byrne


Subject: Fwd: Summary from 12/14/2017 Reclamation-NMFS coordination meeting on the


Shasta RPA amendment


Attachments: ATT00001.html; Summary of Reclamation-NMFS Shasta RPA amendment coordination


meeting.docx


FYI


Sent from my iPad


Begin forwarded message:


From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Date: December 15, 2017 at 10:12:47 PM PST


To: "'Maria.rea@noaa.gov" <Maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Subject: Summary from 12/14/2017 Reclamation-NMFS coordination meeting on the

Shasta RPA amendment


Maria,


Attached is the draft summary for your review before I send out. Evan and Barb reviewed.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

